" pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date: 03/12/2020
Subject: District Landscaping project
Solicitation: 6100050122

Due Date/Time:

03/20/2020 @ 10:00AM

Addendum Number: | 1

“

To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition
to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a
procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals), including
but not limited to questions and answers, which are considered a material part of the

solicitation.
Pl he followin .

Addendum 1 does the following:

Q: Plan is not to scale?
A: No, it is not. However, the measurements on Plan 1 are accurate.

Q: Specifications indicate brick color needs to match adjacent building?

A: Brick color needs to match the east end side of the building's existing window
trim color. (The group viewed the existing window trim during walk through.)
Reminder that vendor will need to supply brick color sample for approval by
Project Manager, prior to construction.

Q: Is the wall split face retaining or CMU wall?
A: Split face retaining

Q: Regarding edging, where there is a mechanical edge already there — aka
curbing, sidewalk, etc., edging is not needed, correct?
A: That is correct.

Q: Edging around flag pole and entrance sign?
A: Yes

Q: Specifications state work must be completed by June 30, 2020. If
coronavirus affects building closures, material availability, etc, will there be
flexibility with meeting that deadline?

A: Yes, if there are circumstances beyond the control of the department and
vendor that impact scheduling, etc. they will be handled accordingly.
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Deborah Smith | Purchasing Agent

PA Department of Transportation| Engineering District 3-0
PO Box 218| 715 Jordan Ave| Montoursville PA 17754
Phone: 570.368.4211 | Fax: 570.368.4411

demsmit@pa.gov
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